

Message

From: Kate.Longmoore@ieso.ca [Kate.Longmoore@ieso.ca]
Sent: 2017-10-17 7:24:28 AM
To: Jordan Penic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7d23bcd450594583bb40b447b35485da-Jordan Peni]
Subject: Re: AG fact sheet fact check

This is new to me:

US GAAP, which with the most developed guidance on rate-regulated accounting, is the appropriate guidance...

The rest looks okay. Can we get Kim to confirm that point?

On Oct 17, 2017, at 7:04 AM, Jordan Penic <jordan.penic@ieso.ca> wrote:

Can you take a look?

-----Original Message-----

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) [<mailto:Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>]
Sent: October 16, 2017 9:57 PM
To: Kim Marshall; Jordan Penic
Subject: AG fact sheet fact check

Hi Kim/Jordan,

The MO is looking to distribute the attached fact sheet tomorrow regarding the AG report.

We have reviewed and added our edits in track changes.

Can you please take a look and let us know if you have any concerns or edits first thing tomorrow morning? We need to have this translated for distribution.

Thanks,
Martin

<Fact Sheet - MOE - AG Special Report v6-EPE-ADM_630.docx>